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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Pete Lien & Sons, Inc. - Rex Quarry (M-1977-304) Surety Adequacy Response 

Clint Beck <CBeck@petelien.com> Tue, Nov 21, 2017 at 2:58 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Jared,

 

Please find the a�ached map with cross sec�on loca�ons as requested.  Please don’t hesitate to give me a shout
should you have any ques�ons.  Thanks Jared.  Have a good Thanksgiving. 

 

Clinton D. Beck, E.I.T.

Environmental Coordinator

Pete Lien & Sons, Inc.

Office:  (605) 939-2690

Cell:  (605) 519-1213

Email: CBeck@petelien.com

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Clint Beck <CBeck@petelien.com> 
Subject: Re: Pete Lien & Sons, Inc. - Rex Quarry (M-1977-304) Surety Adequacy Response

 

Mr. Beck, 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

/
Rex Quarry
Backfill Volume Calculations
Cross Section Location
Location: Section 36 T10N R70W
Larimer County, CO
Permit #M-1977-304
Background: World Imagery

Last Revised: 11/20/2017
Drawn by: CBeck
Verified by: MGolliher
Surveyed: NA
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Permit Info

M-1977-304 Permit Boundary
PLS Boundary
Backfill Cross-Sections
10' Contours 0 600300
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